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Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
27-2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

EB-2017-0108: Application for certificates of public convenience and necessity for
Norfolk County, the County of Elgin, and the County of Middlesex

Re: Infrastructure Maps of EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership (“ENGLP”)

Further to Procedural Order No. 9 dated June 17, 2019, ENGLP has filed confidential
infrastructure maps with OEB Staff via our Secure File Transfer system.

ENGLP has not received a signed copy of the OEB’s Declaration and Undertaking for any
other attendees of the Technical Conference scheduled for August 19 at this time, therefore
distribution has been limited to OEB Staff (and to OEB Staff’s surveyor, John Yuen of JD
Barnes).

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Yours very truly,
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Patrick G. Welsh
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